
From:  (PPD)
To: DAVID CHO (PPD)  (PPD)  (PPD)  (PPD)
Subject: FW: Dog Bites - SA 
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 8:03:29 AM
Attachments: Bite 3.8.21.png

Bite 3.1.21.jpg

Sir’s,
 
We had another dog bite incident this morning. This was the 2nd time SA

was bitten. Please see the below write-up and pictures. The 1st

picture is from today. The 2nd picture is from 3/1/21, the first time SA
was bit.

SA was seen by the residence Doc and was referred to the EEOB
Clinic for additional care.
 
Call with questions.
 
      

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
US Secret Service
Presidential Protective Division
202-  (d)
402  (c)
j @usss.dhs.gov
 

From:  (PPD) < @usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 7:42 AM
To:  (PPD) @usss.dhs.gov>
Cc  (PPD) @usss.dhs.gov>;  (TNG)

@usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Dog Bites - SA 
 
ASAIC 
 
Attached are a couple of photos from the dog bites SA  has receieved the in the
last week from the First Family’s pet (Major).
 
On 3.1.21, SA  was bit by Major on  at the Lake House in Wilmington, DE. That bite
caused some bruising as seen in the picture dated 3.1.21.
 
On 3.8.21, SA  was bit by Major on t the White House. That bite caused bruising and
puncture to the skin as seen in the picture dated 3.8.21.
 
At the current rate an Agent or Officer has been bitten every day this week (3/1-3/8) causing
damage to attire or bruising/punctures to the skin.
 
Thanks
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U.S. Secret Service
202  (Cell)
 
This message is the property of the United States Secret Service and may contain information
that is law enforcement sensitive, privileged, or subject to other disclosure limitations. 
Release or distribution of this message or its contents in any form may be prohibited by
federal or state laws, including 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)(C), and (b)(7)(E).  If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender
immediately and delete it.
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